



CLARA MILLER

graphic designer

specialized skills

Senior Graphic Designer with experience specializing in graphic design, web design, advertising design, and packaging design.

Expert, proficient in Adobe Creative Suite for print and web using Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Acrobat, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, and Flash, as well as Quark Xpress and Microsoft Office. Can design and create web sites using Drupal, HTML, jQuery and CSS.

Capable of taking a project from concept to completion including print management, until job is completed.

education

Pratt Institute, Brooklyn NY

Associates Degree Graphic Design

SUNY Farmingdale, Farmingdale NY

Desktop Publishing

Comsewogue High School, Port Jefferson Station, NY

Regents Diploma

employment

- | | |
|----------------|--|
| 1995-Present – | Eternity Graphics - Owner/Operator
Independent graphic designer |
| 1993-1995 – | Hands On Desktop Training - Partner/Instructor
Instructor for Macintosh graphic program training business |
| 1989-1993 – | Robert Martin Advertising
200 Parkway Dr. South, Hauppauge, NY 11788
Senior designer |
| 1983-1989 – | Vincent Pepi & Associates
425 Broadhollow Rd., Melville, NY 11747
Design Director |